

From: cpc.sm.FOIL <FOIL@cpc.ny.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2026 1:36 PM
To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: FOIL Request Received

Dear Ms. Sassower,

This will acknowledge receipt of your request for records under the Freedom of Information Law by the Commission on Prosecutorial Conduct. This request was for "written requests as Commissioners Alonso, Botticelli, and Griffin made to [the Executive Chamber and the Senate Minority Leader] for reappointment, or as the Commission made on their behalf, and such accompanying written statements or proof, *if any*, of the proper discharge of their duties of their office."

Your request is being reviewed to identify documents that are responsive to your request and which may be available pursuant to all applicable provisions of the Freedom of Information Law.

A determination as to whether your request is granted or denied will be reached in approximately 20 business days or we will notify you in writing if we require more time to assemble and review documents that may be responsive to your request.

Thank you.